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January 31, 2025

Thomas P. DiMezza, Supervisor
Town of Amsterdam

283 Manny’s Corners Road
Amsterdam, NY 12010

Subject: Route 30 Booster Station Improvements Project
Recommendation for Awards

Dear Supervisor DiMezza:

As you are aware, improvements to the Route 30 Booster Station are required to enhance the stations
chlorination system, automation and monitoring. The Contract #1 bid package includes the components
required to replace the existing chemical feed system, painting of the existing chemical room, and
SCADA/control system upgrades.

On January 15, 2025 the Town of Amsterdam received bids for the construction of this project. The bid
results were as follows:

Contractor Bid Price (Base Bid plus Alternate)
Avanti Control Systems, Inc. $104,771.00
Flach Industries 3115,875.00
Trinity Construction, Inc. 3124,793.00
CFI Contracting Inc $137,200.00
Wm. J. Keller & Sons Construction Corp. 3145,077.00
J Squared Construction Corp. 8172,300.00

The low bidder for Contract #1 is Avanti Control Systems, Inc. with a bid price of $104,771.00.
Based on the bid results received and a review of the low bidder’s qualifications, Delaware
Engineering is recommending that the Town of Amsterdam award Contract #1 to Avanti Control
Systems, Inc for $104,771.00.
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If you have any questions regarding the bid results, bidding process or any other project issues, please to
contact me at (518) 452-1290.

Sincerely,

e

#Brock Juusola, P.E.
Partner

Cc. A. McDonald-Schwartz, P.E., Delaware Engineering



